

California Medical Evaluators 11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025 Phone: 888.853.7944

Fax: 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Angela Sureen, MD, QME *Board Certified in Psychiatry*

Articulate, Board certified Psychiatrist with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 2 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Diagnosing, Treating, and Preventing Mental, Emotional, and Behavioral Disorders.

EDUCATION

- Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA (2009)
 - Bachelor of Science, Psychology
- St. George's University of Medicine, Grenada, West Indies (2014)
 - Doctor of Medicine, MD
- Kaiser Permanente, Fontana, CA (2019)
 - Residency, Psychiatry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Southern California TMS Center, Physician (2019 to 2020)
- Orange County Health Care Agency, Physician (2020 to present)
- Helping Hands, Medical Director and Psychiatrist (2020 to present)
- California Medical Examiners, Qualified Medical Examiner, Psychiatrist (2021 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- Board Certification in Psychiatry
- California Board Certified Medical License
- Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)

FLUENT LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- Urdu

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Research

Heart Hospital in Bakersfield, Affiliated with UCLA (2008 to 2009)

Cardiology Research in Cardiology Equipment

Mentors: Dr. Sharma & Dr. Bambi

University of California Los Angeles (2009 to 2009)

Investigation of the correlation between pulmonary hemodynamic abnormalities seen in patients with portopulmonary hypertension ver cirrhosis. We correlated our findings with histopathological aberrance within the pulmonary vasculature in patients awaiting liver transplantation. This process required retrospective chart review, data entry and analysis.

Mentor: Rajeeve Sagar M.D.

Heart Hospital in Bakersfield, Affiliated with UCLA

Investigation the correlation of the thyroid and asystole. The process required finding data and help writing the proposal.

Mentor: Sanjeev Sharma M.D.

Kaiser Permanente (2016 to 2016)

Case report on SSRI overdose leading to acute pancreatitis along with poster presentation at US Psych Congress

Mentor: Maher Kozman M.D.

Kaiser Permanente (2016 to 2017)

Resident QI/PI project on the reduction of seclusion and restraints in an inpatient hospital setting through the increase in PRN medication.

Kaiser Permanente (2018 to present)

Case report: Abilify induced gambling disorder in an MDD patient.

Presentation: plan to APA 2019